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APPLICATICMR FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPLICANT: ^L^ 
LZ 

FILE # mB 
RESIDENTIAL: $ 50 .00 
INTERPRETATION: $150,00 

COMMERCIAL: $150 .00 

;^EA USE f " ^ 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ S^^ - d^ 

* * * * * Sl?7fQ7 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES . . . . . . . . . . $ 3dt)-^ -^iSJ 

^ ^ [ ^ ^ 

DISBURSEMENTS -

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE , 

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE i/Wf^'• ̂ /^^' • $ \'^-S'O 
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE .T^%7-.^.". . . $ i3.SO 
3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . . . . . . . . $ . 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE . . . . . . . . . . % 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE . . . . . . . $ 

TOTAL $ 
ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEETING 

PRELIM. MEETING: . , ^^W-T^ > . . . . . . . . $ 3^.crt -
2ND PRELIM %yqj , . . . , . . . . $_2S. 
3RD PRELIM. . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . $ 
PUBLIC HEARING $~ 
PUBLIC HEARING '. . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 

flr? 

TOTAL . . . . . . $ 7 ^ . Op 

MISC. CHARGES 

. $ 
TOTAL . . . . . . $ fy . f»f7 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . . 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . . 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT 

(ZBA DISK#7'-012192.FEE) 
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KEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 78^1 
: .—X 

In the Matter ofthe Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

JAMES DIETZ AREA VARIANCE 

#97-15 

WHEREAS, JAMES DIETZ, 220 ButterhUl Drive, New Wmdsor, New York 12553, 
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 10 ft. rear yard variance in order 
to construct a pool deck at the above re^dence in a CL-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 14th day of April, 1997 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared before the Board on his own behalf for this 
implication; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date ofthe 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals ofthe Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter h^e memorialized in furtherance of its previously made ded^on 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to reddents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in TheSentind. also as required by law. 

2. The evid^ice presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a one fiunily home located in a neighborhood of one ^mily homes. 

(b) The property is located on a comer lot so that the two-front yard standards in the 
Zoning Local Law apply to this property. 

(c) The location ofthe proposed pool and surroundiiig deck are in that portion ofthe 
prop^ty which appears to be a side yard and wludi is only considered a front yard by virtue ofthe 
requrements of the Zoning Local Law. 



(d) There are other similar pools and decks located on neighboring properties. 

(e) If the property were legally considered a side yard, no variances would be necessary. 

(0 The location of the pool and deck will not interfere with any course of water drainage 
or cause any ponding or accumulation of water. 

(g) The proposed location of the pool and deck are not on any easements. 

(h) A deck is necessary for persons exiting the house from the rear portion of the house 
in order to avoid serious injury. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested is substantial in rdation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless is warranted. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outwdgh the 
detriment to the health, safety and wel^e of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicam relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of tlfe neighborhood and the health, safety and 
wel&re of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be saved by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a 



request for a 10 ft. rear yard variance for construction of a pool and deck located at the above-
referenced property in a CLr-1 zone as sought by the Applicants in accordance with plans filed 
with tfa« Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BEIT FURTHER 

RESOLVED^Mt the S€fereC«yxtf the 2toning Boards 
Windsor trans»nit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Plaiuiing Board and Applicant. 

Dated: June 23,1997. 

I Chairman ̂  
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April 14, 1997 19 

PIET2. JAMES 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 10 ft. rear yard variance for 
proposed deck at 220 Butterhill Drive in CL-1 zone 
Let the record show that there is no one in the 
audience. You're on. 

Mr. James Dietz appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. DIETZ: Basically, that is it. 

MS. BARNHART: Your deck is proposed? 

MR. DIETZ: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: YOU have got a corner lot? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. DIETZ: It's a corner lot and my pool is on what I 
consider my side lot but I guess what the town 
considers the rear lot. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. DIETZ: We're just looking to put a pool a deck on 
the side of the pool and connect it to the existing 
deck. 

MR. KRIEGER: Mike, if it were in fact a side lot, if 
he didn't have two front yards or if it were a side lot 
what would his situation be with respect to variances? 

MR. BABCOCK: He would not need one, the side yard 
requirements is 12 feet and the rear yard is 40 feet. 

MR. KRIEGER: There are other decks similar to the one 
you're proposing to put on? 

MR. DEITZ: I believe almost everyone in the 
neighborhood has a similar type deck. 

MS. BARNHART: If they don't yet they will. 



April 14, 1997 20 

MR. DIETZ: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: It doesn't interfere with any, will not 
interfere with any course of water drainage cause any 
water ponding? 

MR. DIETZ: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: Isn't over the top of any sewer 
easements? 

MR. DIETZ: No. 

MR. TORLEY: What you're going to do is run a deck out 
from the house to the pool? 

MR. DIETZ: Actually, I have a building permit request 
in to replace my existing deck and at the same time, 
add this second deck connecting to the first and going 
to the pool, 

MR. TORLEY: Encroachments, are we talking 
encroachments from the pool or from the deck, correct 
me if I am wrong, but if he brings the deck out to the 
pool then the far point of the pool then becomes the 
encroachment point? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, the deck, the pool and in the rear 
yard can be up to ten foot to the property line but the 
deck has to be 4 0 feet. 

MR. DIETZ: And the pool is placed ten and a half feet. 

MR. TORLEY: If we have a structure that spans from the 
house to the pool then the pool still stays as a 
separate structure? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, it's separate. 

MR. TORLEY: Even though it's attached to the house? 

MR. BABCOCK: Right, it's not attached, the pool isn't. 

MR. TORLEY: The deck is. 
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MR. BABCOCK: Right, 

MR, TORLEY: Deck's attached to the house, deck's 
attached to the pool, 

MR. KRIEGER: Situation that you have if there was no 
_̂ 4®C!k ̂  next touthe house ̂ somebody xexiting from ̂ the back 

door would fall a considerable distance, is that 
correct? 

MR. DIET2: I'm not sure. 

MR. KRIEGER: There is no deck? 

MR. DIETZ: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Probably hurt themselves? 

MR. DIETZ: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: Any further questions? Accept a motion. 

MS. OWEN: I make a motion that we approve the ten foot 
rear yard variance for Mr. Dietz. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

OWEN 
REIS 
TORLEY 
NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANGE COUNTY, ^EW YORIi 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVi^ OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: MARCH 1 7 , 1997 

APPLICANT: JAMES D IET2 
220 BUTTERHILL DRIVE 
NEW WINDSOR, N-Y- 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT)s TO CONSTRUCT A POOL DECK-

LOCATED AT: 2 2 0 BUTTERHILL DRIVE 

ZONEsCLI 

DESCRIPTICMM OF EXISTING S I T E : SECTION: 7 8 , BLOCK: 6 , LOT: 1 

I S DISAPPROVED C»l THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1 . PROPOSED REAR ATTACHED DECK WILL EXCEED MINIMUM 4 0 F T . REAR YARD 
SET-BACK. 

BUILDING I N 

Wt ft R II K R W Vt K R K H R ' U ' W R R K V C n R R I l K W I l i l i l R R i l l l R R 1 l l l f l r K i r i E . V K W 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
F^QUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZC»4Es CLI USE G 

REQ'D REAR YD- 40FT- 3 0 F T . lOFT-

APPLICANT I S TO PLEASE CONTACT TVE. ZCMING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
9 1 4 - 5 6 3 - 4 6 3 0 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 

CC: 2 - B , A - , APPLICANT, B-P- F I L E S -
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GENERAL NOTES 

1. Unauthorized alteration or addition to a survey map bearing a 
licensed land surveyor's seal is a vio)ation of Sect ion 7209 
<2> of the New York State Education Law. 

2. Only copies from the original of this survey, marked with an 
original of land surveyor's inked seal, shall be considered to 
be valid true copies. 

3- Certification shall ruo only to the person for whom the survey 
is prepared, and on his behalf to the title company, 
governmental agency and lendino institution listed hereon and 
is not transferable to additional institutions or subsequent 
owners. 

SPECIAL NOTES 

1. Being Lot No. 211, as shc*«jn on a map entitled "Butter Hill 
-Section 4B', said map havinc; been filed in the Orange 
County Clerk's Office on 23 May 1985 as Map No, 7075. 

2. Offsets shown are at right artyles to the property lines, 
unless C'therwi se-noted. 

3. Mo certification is made -for items not visible at ground 
surface at time of survey. 

4. This survey was prep«&red prior to receipt o-f Title Report or 
Abstract of Title and is therfor-e subject to easements and 
other grants not visible, if any. 

^ERTinCATlON 
hereby certify that this plon resulted from on actual field 

urvey of the indicated premises completed on 2 8 December 1 9 9 4 
•crfomncd in occordance with the code of practice adopted by 
he N.Y.S. Association of Professional Land Surveyors, Inc., and , 
3, t o t h e best of m y knowledge and belief, correct. 
: E R T i n E D TO: James Dietz 

The Prudential Home Mortgage Company, Inc. 

Commonwealth Land Title Insurance Company 

Hildreth.p.a 
33 OUASSMCK A^MUC, ICW WOSOR. NEW YQfO( 12999 

TEU ( 1 4 ) 5 e 2 - « e 7 

«ofsraws; ACAD: 
DATE DESCRfPnON 

SURVEY FOR: 

JAMBS £>i£:rz 

mmi OF NEW NfNDSOR ORANGE COUNTY NEW YORK 
Drawn: wen 
Checked: 

Scale: f'-x' 

Date:28 090.1994 

Job No: 94-100 

SLTUVJST 



20NIKG BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF, KEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for Variance of tcr or Appiicai:aor 

Applicant. 

tl2±^.. 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

On YT\fiL4idU '31 ̂  \v\\ I compared the (oO addressed 
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. s. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

*. Jt I : i « a ir-T^ V i S * - • • P a t r i c i a -.A. Barnhar 

Sworn t o be fore me t h i s 

'^^^^\X)^(i h. 
Notary PuJglic 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public. State of New York 

Qualified in Orange County 
#4984065 , /v . r f 

Commisston Expires July 15« iMM { 

(TA DOCDISKt7-030586.AOS) 
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the 
following Proposition: 

Appeal No. / r ^ ^ 

Request of U/^flBS I M I ^ ^ 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit: . 

being a VARIANCE of Sect ion ^g'-ID^-'^ahlt^ tJ. fi^cfeiAJlJL 

KjQq^ ^ I A. (-7 

for property situated as follows: 

N 

known as tax lot Section 71. 
Block G> Lot I 

SAID HEARING will take place on the /9^ day of /If/ift 
19 yZ 1 at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue,'New Windsor, 
New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P. M. 

Chairman i Chairman 

7 
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March 26,1997 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSCm, NEW YORK 12553 
Tdephooe: (914) 563-4633 

Fax:(914)563-4693 

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR FORTOWN 

Mr. James Dietz 
220 Budsriun Drive 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Re:TazMapParcd78-6.1 

DearMr.Dietz: 

Acooniing to our leoonis, the attached list of property ownensaie widun five hundred (500) feet < l̂fae above 
referenced pfopeity. 

The charge fix this service is $75.00, minos your deposit (rf'$25.00. 

Please remit the bahnce of S50.00 to the Tovm Cleric's OfiBoe. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

LC/pab 

oc:PatBai]ihart,ZBA 
Re: 



Donna K'AOaoco 
TSCreamefyDiive 
New Windsor. N.Y. 125 

Cailos Medba & Ramon G^males 
76 Creameiy Drive A 
New Windaor, N. Y. 12553 

Mkbad & MtftceUa Trotmal' 
74 Creamety Drive ^ 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Josei^ A. & Frances L 
72 Creameiy Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Lynden D. & Patricia A. CrosUe 
65 Creameiy Drive 
NewWmdsor,N. Y. 12553 

Donna M ft^ilder 
315 Butt^nit Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255 t 

lerace. Robot & Carol \ 7 
70 Creameiy Drive A 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553 

PrakashV.&HariniSt 
311 Buttennit Drive 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

WSMA 

Alexis Andrews 
317 Butternut Drive 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553 

^ 

Thomas J. & Lisa Y. Marstudl̂  
6S Creameiy Drive y 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 125sf 

Hoffinann, Brian J. & 
313 Butternut Drive 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 1^53 

Nfichad & Baibara Trotta Burge 
319 Butternut Drive 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 1255i 

I BUT] 

David & Cathy Ann Prindpato \ 
321 Butternut Drive \ ( 
New Windsor. N Y. 12553 

James & Jeannette Peterson 
3 Custard Court 
NcwWmdsor,N.Y. 12553 

I Anita C.White 
1 Custard Court 
New Wmdsor, N. W12553 

urt ( / 
r , N . ^ l 

Emilio & Anna M îaro 
85 Creameiy Drive 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553 

t Edith SoQ 
87 Creamery Drive 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 1̂ 553 

Peter R & Joanne Samplaski / 
89 Creameiy ]>rive y 
NewWmdsor,N.Y. 12553 A 

Thomas E. & Amaha L Smith 
91 Creameiy Drive 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553 

^ ^ ( 
Kenneth G. & Geofgia F. Gould 
93 Creameiy Drive 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553 

Jose|>h & Mihigros Aice / / 
322 Butternut Drive Y 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553 ̂  

Jan & Angelina Rosteck 
320 Butternut Drive 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553 Ŝ  

i Robert Dubee 
312 Butternut Drive 
New Wmdsor, N Y. 12553 

Joanne Tormey i 
VmcentJ. Co^Jr. V 
318 Butternut Drive -
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553 

Martin & Jean Cossavdla 
310 Butternut Drive V 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553' 

James K. & Dolores Davitt 
316 Butternut Drive 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 1 255 Y 
Qtfistopher S. & Geoigette ̂ Roth 
211 Daily Lane A 
New Wmdsor. N. Y. 12553 \ 

JohnP.&LisaA.Wia^ \ l 
213 Daily Lane Y^ 
NewWindsor.NY. 12553 

Gcfaid J. & Cheryl Wafter 
215DaiiyLane \ l 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. \75Sy^ 

Bemadette Vinci 
Cind^Moore 
217 Daily Lane 
New Wmdsor. N. Y. 12553 



Jdm T.Weber W 
211 Butteriiia Drive X 
New Windsor. N. Y. 12553 

Michael A. & Nancy R. Bell > 
330 Butteraut Drive lYt 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553^^ 

Maureen Mullin 
AlanD. Sclieck 
213 ButtcriuU Road 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

X 

Anthony & Venus Sanchez 
328 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, N Y. 12553 X 

Kenneth L. Jeune ly^ 
Madeline Monroig 
215 ButteriuU Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Maria S. De&zio i 
Gail E. Steinheimer y / 
326 Butternut Drive/l 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Peter & Sharon HiUiinghouse i 
217 Butterfaill Drive V 
New Windsor, N Y . 12553 r -

Peter A & EUen J. Chiavaro 
219 ButteriuU Drive 
New Windsor, N Y . 1251 

/aro Robert W. & Angda/Doiuddson 
221 ButterbiU Drive Y / 
New Windsor, N. Y. ^ 5 3 

Philip & Irene Hernandez 
84 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 X 

Gerald M. & Rose Marie Bo] 
86 Creamery Drive 
New Windsor. N Y. 12553 \ 

Jonathan & Hanna E. Dong \J 
88 Creamery Drive j \ 
New Windsor. N. Y. 12553 

Andres J. & Deirdre D. Wâ hingt< 
90 Creamery Drive V 
New Windsor, N Y. 12553 ^ 

on Frank &GayannPuleo 
92 Creamery Drive Y 
New Windsor. N .Y. 12553 '^ 

Richard H.& Carol Keber V 
331 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Craig & Patricia Wood 
329 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor. N. Y. 12553 

X John A. & Margaret J. ScoWf 
327 Butternut Drive A 
New Windsor. N. Y. 12553 

Josq>h M. & Audrey L. Addo ? 
325 Butternut Drive d/ 
New Windsor, N Y. 12553 

Paul C. Decker 
Luann Serrano 
323 Buttermit Drive 
New Windsor. N. Y. 12553 

X 
John F. Guido 
Leslie C. Ifynes 
2 Paric Place-Apt. #1B 
Newburgh, N Y . 12550 

Josq^ R. & Martha R GaM 
210 Butterfain Drive )( 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553' ^ 

Donald & Donna J. Bigi / 
216 ButteriuU Drive n 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

John P. Fox \ /^ 
212ButteriiillDrivey 
New Windsor, N T 12553 

Kieran D.Ryan 
105 Creamery 
New Windsor, 

rDrive / y 
, NY. 12553 

Fred A. Jones # 
Monica£. Saavedra\/ 
103 Creamery Drive f^ 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Thomas P. & Donna C. Brouard 
101 Creamery Drive V / 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 ^ 

Roberto A. & Angeiita Cuadr^ 
99 Creamery Drive \J 
New Windsor, N Y. 12553A 

Wimam J & Donna C. Perk 
97 Creamery Drive \ ^ 
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255S 

Miguel & Frances Rodriguez 
55 Creamery Drive Vf 

^'"^Ncw Windsor. N.Y. 12553 ^ 

La%etteP^>erL.P.i , 
754 Fofgelfin Rood 1 / 
New l^mdsor, N. Y. 12553 
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March 24, 1997 11 

DIETZ, JAMES 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 10 ft. rear yard variance for 
proposed attached pool deck at 220 Butterhill Drive in 
a CL-1 zone. 

Mr., James Dietz appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. DIETZ: Yes, what I'd like to do is I contacted a 
contractor to replace my present pool, I mean, pool, my 
present deck and I would like to have a connecting deck 
built from my existing deck which will be placed to the 
pool that I put in last year. It goes from the side of 
my property side of my house and I do have a little 
sketch with some pictures. 

MR. NUGENT: I think we all have that sketch. 

MR. DIETZ: I put another one with a little drawing on 
it and here's some pictures. 

MR. TORLEY: Where is the pool? 

MR. DIETZ: The pool was put in last year and it goes 
from the side of my house this way, it comes out this 
way and the pool goes this way. The blue pen area is 
the area that I want to add. 

MR. KANE: Can I see the map please? 

MR. REIS: Do you have a C O . for the pool? 

MR. DIETZ: Yes, I had a building permit last year to 
put that and the year before to put the fence in. 

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, I will say his file is 
rather thick with permits so he does get the proper 
permits whenever he needs them. 

MR. TORLEY: And the variance is required because the 
deck attaches to the house? 

MR. BABCOCK: That is correct. 
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MR. TORLEY: If the deck did not attach to the house 
would he not need a variance? 

MR. BABCOCK: That is right. 

MR. DIETZ: I wasn't under that understanding, is that 
an option? 

MR. TORLEY: If you don't have the deck attached to the 
house then it does not count for the rear yard. 

MR. KANE: Which means it won't be attached to the 
other deck either, you'd have to go down a set of 
stairs and up a set of stairs, 

MR. DIETZ: So I'm applying for the variance because I 
would like to have a set of steps from one deck to the 
other. 

MR, BABCOCK: He wants to go out of his house on the 
back deck, there's no door on the end of the house for 
him to go out on to the new deck, he needs to go out on 
the original deck first then onto this deck and into 
his pool. 

MR. DIETZ: And the new deck would be about 2 1/2 foot 
below the other deck, 

MR. TORLEY: Lower than 18 inches off the ground? 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 

MR. TORLEY: I'm trying to see if there's a way you 
don't have to go through this. 

MR. KANE: Especially the corner property he's on. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, his real, his full yard, rear yard 
behind his house is considered a side yard so this is 
considered a rear yard instead of the side yard. 

MR. TORLEY: You don't have trouble with the protruding 
closer to the road than the main l>uilding? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 



March 24, 1997 13 

MR, TORLEY: I see what you mean about having no other 
convenient access to the pool except coming out down 
the back. I move we set Mr. Dietz up for his requested 
ten foot rear yard variance. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MS. 
MR. 

REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 
OWEN 
NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. TORLEY: I want to thank you for trying to do 
things the right way. 

MR. KRIEGER: When you come back if you'd address 
yourself to the criteria set forth on this memo, I'd 
appreciate it, those are the criteria that the zoning 
board must decide upon also, I'd like to look at a copy 
of your deed and title policy, I don't need to keep it, 
just bring it with you so I can see it. 

MR. DIETZ: Okay. 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for variance of 

Applicant. 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I aiTi not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

On , I compared the aaaressea 
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Patricia tA. Barnhari: 

Sworn to before me this 
day of ,19 

Notary Public 

.(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OP APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the \ 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the 
following Proposition: 

Appeal No. /^, / 7\ 

Request of ^ J/i/1£S IJ/FT^ 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit: 

r//^C^//srp(/Cr/d/^ af^ ^ pc^l'/)(R::/C u4J Cc^j. 

being a VARIANCE of Section 4^-» iQj -"'J^h/^>>/ ll<^A^*Il^ 

IM^^ - \A' (77 . \ 
for property situated as follows: 

;?^0 'BuAW^WAVl^riu^^ ÎOû  li\v̂ :̂sô ,nO,U. IZ5F3 

known as tetx lot Section /a Block G Lot / 

SAID HEARING will take place on the /9^ day of /Ip/^ff 
19 ̂ 7 , at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Onion Avenue,'New Windsor, 
New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P. M. 

Chairman i 



' TOim OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONIIIG BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATIOW. gOR VARIANCE 

Date: /k&kl2^^7 

I. Applicant Infor»ati<m: ^j, /,/ i/j . ^ 

(Nane, address and phone of J^plleant) (Owner) 
(b) 

(Naise, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Ose Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

(^ ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? (loj^^t^ -
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? JL/0 i r i t^ 
(d) When was property purchased by present ownerZ/ijÛ g?(b /^^.j 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? Jl/Q . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? Ji/O 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? I/O . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: /iA^i/^ 

IV. Ose Variance- //^ 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section __, Table of ̂  -__ Regs -, Col -
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) - - -



«̂  \ 

The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the iiardship other tlian this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County AgriculturSLL District: Yes Ho 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

A Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Iĵ w, 

Section<^gW^, Table of Z/^y^yj^j^^ Regs., Col. &. 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area ' 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front Yd' 

Reqd. Side Yd._ 

Reqd. Rear Yd-_ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt" 

^ M LL 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* %̂ %̂ _% 
Floor Area Ratio** __̂  
Parking Area 
* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

V (b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, i^ether an undesirable change irill be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) t^ether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other jmethod 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or iaipact on the 
physical or envlronsental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) idiether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should graint your application for an 

(Tou aay attach additional paperwork if Bore space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
Proposed or Variance Requirements Available Request 

Sign 1 
Sign 2 ^ -
Sign 3 
Sign 4 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free—standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation-^//9 
(a) Interpretation requested of Hew Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section -, Table of Regs., 
Col, : . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

i/'vill. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zcmes is maintained or 



upgradM and that the intent and spirit of the Hew Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, laî lBcapdLng, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 

king, s^gn limitations, utilities, drainage.) // 

Attachments required: 
t̂  Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Xnsp. or Planning Bd. 
,^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 

^M Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
^JX Copy of deed and title policy. 
ty Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas{• 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

rJJA Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
C^ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of %^ff.trv and the second 

check in the amount of $3»».w> ., each payable to the TOWN 
OF MEW WIHDSOR. 

,^ Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

Affidavit, 

STATE OF HEW YORK) 
) SS 

COUHTY OF ORAHGB ) 

Date: TTj/UtlA ^^7^7-

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

XI. ZBA Action: 

(a) Public Hearing date: /-



vfA:^^:*-

(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions; 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WIIĴ  FOLLOW UPON RBCBIPT OF THE POBLIC 
HEARING MINOTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLDTI(»l OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 
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Land Title Insurance Company 
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7. OETEI^MINATION, EXTENT OF LIABIUTY AND COMSURANCE. 
This policy is a contract of indemnity against actual monetary loss or 

^fjtfiimf sustained or incurred by the insured claimant who has suffered loss 
<^ damage by reason of matters insured against by this policy and only to 
the extent heitin described. 

(a) The liability of the Company under this policy shall not exceed the 
least of: 

(i) the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A; or. 
(ti) the difTerenoe between the value of the insured estate or interest as 

insured and the value of the insured esUte or interest .subject to the defect, 
lien or encumbrance insured against by this policy. 

(b) tn the event the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A at the 
Dale of Policy is less than 80 percent of the value of the insured estate or 
interest or the full consideration paid for the land, whichever is less, or if 
subsequent to the Date of Policy an improvement is erected on the land 
which increases ths value of the insured estate or interest by at least 20 
percent over the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A. then this 
PcJicy b subject to the following: 

(i) where no subsequent improvement has been made, as to any partial 
loss, the Company shall only pay the loss pro rata in the proportion that 
the amount of insurance at Date of Policy bears to the total value of the 
insured estate or interest at Date of Policy: or 

(ii) where a subsequent improvement has been made, as to any partial 
loss, the Company shall only pay the loss pro rata in the proportion that 
120 percent of the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A bears to the 
sum of the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A and the amount 
expended for the improvement. 

The provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to costs, attorneys' fees 
and expenses for which the Company is liable under this policy, and shall 
only apply to that portion of any loss which exceeds, in the aggregate, 10 
percent of the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A. 

(c) The Company will pay only those costs, attorneys' fees and expenses 
incurred in accordance with Section 4 of these Conditions and Stipulations. 
8. APPORTIONMENT. 

If the land described in Schedule A consists of two or more parcels 
which are not used as a single site, and a loss is established affecting one or 
more of the parcels but not all, the loss shall be computed and settled on a 
pro rata basts as if the amount of insurance under this policy was divided 
pro rata as to the value on Date of Policy of each separate parcel to the 
whole, exclusive of any improvements made subsequent to Date of Policy, 
unless a liability or value has otherwise been agreed upon as to each parcel 
by the Company and the insured at the tinK of the issuance of this policy 
and shown by an express statement or by an endorsement attached to this 
policy. 

9. UMITATION OF LIABILrTY. 
(a) If the Company establishes the title, or removes the alleged defect, 

lien or encumbrance, or cures the lack of a right of access to or from the 
land, or cures the claim of unmarketability of title, all as insured, in a 
reasonably diligent manner by any method, including litigation and the 
completion of any appeals therefrom, it shall have fully performed its 
oUigatiofts with respect to that matter and shall not be liable for any loss 
or <bmage caused thereby. 

(b) In the event of any litigation, including litigation by the Company 
or with the Company's consent, the Company shall have no liability for 
loss or damage until there has been a flnal determination by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, and disposition of all appeals therefrom, adverse to 
the title as insured. 

(c) The Company shall not be liable for loss or damage to any insured 
for liability voluntarily assumed by the insured in settling any claim or suit 
without the prior written consent of the Company. 

10. REDUCTION OF INSURANCE; REDUCTION OR TERMINATION 
OFUABIUTY. 

AH payments under this policy, except payments made for costs, 
attorneys' fees and expenses, shall reduce the amount of the insurance pro 
tanto. 

11. UABIUTY NONCUMULATIVE 
ft is expressly uixierstood that the amount of insurance under this 

policy shaM be reduced by any amount tfie Company may pay under any 
policy insuring a mortgage to which exception is taken in Schedule B or to 
vvhich the insured has agreed, assumed, or taken subject, or w4«ch is 
hereafter executed by an insured and which is a charge or ien on the 
estate or interest descritied or referred to in Schedule A. and fie amount 
so paid shaH be deemed a payment under ttiis poiqr to the insured owner. 

12. PAYMENT OF LOSS. 
(a) No payment shall be made without producing i his polic>' for endorsement 

of the payment unless the policy has been lost or destroyed, in which case proof 
of loss or destruction shall be furnished to the satisfaction of the Company. 

(Coatiaafil) 

(b) When liability and the extent of loss or damage has been deflnitcly 
fixed in accordance with these Conditions and Stipulations, the loss or 
damage shall be payable within 30 days thereafter. 

13. SUBROGATION UPON PAYMENT OR SETTLEMENT. 
(a) The Company's Right of Subrogation. 

Whenever the Company shall have settled and paid a claim under this 
policy, all right of subrogation shall vest in the Company unaffected by 
any act of the insured claimant. 

The Company shall be subrogated to and be entitled to all rights and 
remedies which the insured daimant would have had against any person or 
property in respect to the claim had this policy not been issued. If 
requested by the Company, the insured claimant shall transfer to the 
Company all rights and renwdies against any person or property necessary 
in order to perfect this right of subrogation. The insured claimant shall 
permit the Company to sue. compromise or settle in the name of the 
insured daimant and to use the name of the insured claimant in any 
transaction or litigation involving these rights or retnedies. 

If a payinent on account of a claim does not fully cover the loss of the 
insured daimant. the Company shall be subrogated to these rights and 
remedies in the proportion which the Company's payment bears to the 
whole amount of the loss. 

If loss should result from any act of the insured claimant, as stated 
above, that act shall not void this policy, but the Company, in that event, 
shall be required to pay only that part of any losses insured against by this 
policy which shall exceed the amount, if any, lost to the Company by 
reason of the impairment by the insured claimant of the Company's right 
of subrogation. 

(b) The Company's Rights Against Non-insured Obligors. 
The Company's right of subrogation against non-insured obligors shall 

exist and shall include, without limitation, the rights of the insured to 
indemnities, guaranties, other polides of insurance or bonds, 
notwithstanding any terms or conditions contained in those instruments 
which provide for subrogation rights by reason of this policy. 

14. ARBITfMTION 
Unless prohibited by applicable law. cither the Company or the insured 

may demand arbitration pursuant to the Title insurance Arbitration Rules 
of the American Arbitration Association. Arbitrable matters may include, 
but are not limited to, any controversy or claim between the Company and 
the insured arising out of or relating to this policy, any service of the 
Company in connection with its issuance or the breach of a policy 
provision or other obligation. Ail arbitrable matters when the Amount of 
Insurance is $1,000,000 or less shall be arbitrated at the option of either the 
Company or the insured. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of 
Insurance is in excess of SI.000,000 shall be arbitrated only when agreed to 
by both the Company and the insured. Arbitration pursuant to this policy 
and under the Rules in effect on the date the demand for arbitration is 
made or, at the option of the insured, the Rules in effect at Date of Policy 
shall be binding upon the parties. The award may include attorneys' fees 
only if the laws of the state in which the land is located permit a court to 
award attorneys' fees to a prevailing party. Judgment upon the award 
rendered by the Arbitratoits) may be entered in any court having 
jurisdiction thereof. 

The law of the situs of the land shall apply to an arbitration under the 
Title Insurance Arbitration Rules. 

A copy of the Rules may be obtained from the Company upon request. 

15. LIABILITY UMITEO TO THIS POLICY; POLICY ENTIRE 
CONTRACT. 

(a) This policy together with all endorsements, if any, attached hereto 
by the Company is the entire policy and contract between the insured and 
the Company. In interpreting any provision of this policy, this policy shall 
be construed as a whole. 

(b) Any claim of loss or damage, whether or not based on negligence, 
and which arises out oC the status of the title to the estate or interest 
covered hereby or by any action asserting such claim, shall be restricted to 
this policy. 

(c) No amendment of or endorsement to this policy can be made 
except by a writing endorsed hereon or attached hereto signed by dther the 
President, a Vice President, the Secretary, an Assistant Secretary, or 
validating oiTicer or authorized signatory' of the Company. 

16. SEVERABOJTY. 

In the event any provision of the policy is held invalid or unenforceable 
under applicable law, the policy shall be deemed not to include that provi­
sion and all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

17. NOTICES, WHERE SENT. 

All notices lequinxl lo be given the Company and any statement in writing 
leqiared to be famished the Company shall include the number of this policy and 
shall be addressed to Commonwealth Land Title Insurance Company. Eight Pcnn 
Center. Philaddphia. Penn$ylv»ia 19103-2198. 
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BSUEDBV 

Coimnonwealth. 
Land Title Insurance Company 

POLICY NUMBER 

201-2140H3 

OWNBTS POUCY OF TITLE INSURANCE 

SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE, THE EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE CONTAINED IN SCHEDULE B AND 
THE CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS, COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, a Pennsylvania corporation, herein 
«f%«i the Company, Insures, as of Date of Poiky shown in Schedule A, against loss or damage, not exceeding the Amount of Insurance stttcd 
in Schedule A, sustained or incurred by the insured by reason of: 

1. Titk to the estate or interest described in Schedule A being vested other than as suted therein; 
2. Any defect in or lien or encumbrance on the title; 
3. Unmarkeubility of the title; 
4. Lack of a right of access to and from the land. 

The Company will also pay the costs, attorneys* fees and expenses incurred in defense of the title, as insured, but only to the extent provided 
in the Conditions and Stipulations. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY has caused its corporate name and seal to be 
hereunto affixed by its duly authorized officers, the Policy to become valid when countersigned by an authorized officer or agent of the Company. 

COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

'̂"̂^ A^,jfP/^^ ^ 
(/ ' Secretary President 

EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE 
The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this policy and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys' 

fees or expenses which arise by reason of: 

1. (a) Any law, ordinance or governmental regulation (including but not limited to building and zoning laws, ordinances, or regulations) restricting, 
regulating, prohibiting or relating to (i) the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the land; (ii) the character, dimensions or location of any improve­
ment now or hereafter erected on the land; (iii) a separation in ownership or a change in the dimensions or area of the land or any parcel of 
which the land is or was a part; or (iv) environmental protection, or the affect of any violation of these laws, ordinances or governmental regula­
tions, except to the extent that a notice of the enforcement thereof or a notice of a defect, lien or encumbrance resulting from a violation or 
alleged violation affecting the land has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy. 

(b) Any governmental police power not excluded by (a) above, except to the extent that a notice of the exercise thereof or a notice of a defect, 
lien or encumbrance resulting from a violation or alleged violation affecting the land has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy. 

2. Rights of eminent domain unless notice of the exercise thereof has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but not excluding 
from coverage any taking which has occurred prior to Date of Policy which would be binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without 
knowledge. 

3. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters: 

(a) created, suffered, assumed or agreed to by the insured claimant; 

(b) not known to the Company, not recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but known to the insured claimant and not disclosed 
in writing to the Company by the insured claimant prior to the date the insured claimant became an insured under this policy; 

(c) resulting in no loss or damage to the insured claimant; 

(d) attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy; or 

(e) resulting in loss or damage which would not have been sustained if the insured claimant had paid value for the estate or interest insured 
by this polio'. 

4. Any claim, which arises out of the transaction vesting in the Insured the estate or interest insured by this policy, by reason of the operation 
of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors* ri^ts laws, that is based on: 

(a) the transaction creating the estate or interest insured by this policy being deemed a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer; or 

(b) the transaction creating the estate or interest insured by this policy being deemed a preferential transfer except where the preferential transfer 
results from the failure: 

(i) to timely record the instrument of transfer; or 

(ii) of such recordation to impart notice to a purchaser for value or a judgment or lien creditor. 

NM 1 PA10 
ALTA Owner's Policy (10-17-92) 
Fonn 1190-2 Face Page 

Valid Only If Schedules A and B and Cover Are Attached 
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CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS 

1. OEFrnmON OF TERMS. 
The following terms.when used in this policy mean: 
(a) "insured": the insured named in Schedule A, and, subject to any 

rights or defenses the Company would have had against the nained insured, 
those who succeed to the interest of the named insured by operation of law 
as distinguished from purchase including, but not limited to, heirs, 
distributees, devisees, survivors, personal representatives, next of kin, or 
corporate or fiduciary successors. 

(b) "insured claimant": an insured claiming loss or damage. 
(c) "knowledge" or "known": actual knowledge, not constructive 

knowledge or notice which may be imputed to an insured by reason of the 
public records as defined in this policy or any other records which impart 
constructive notice of matters affecting the land. 

(d) "land": the land described or referred to in Schedule A, and 
improvements aflixed thereto which by law constitute real property. The 
term "land" does not include any property beyond the lines of the area 
described or referred to in Schedule A, nor any right , title, interest, estate 
or easement in abutting streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways or 
waterways, but nothing herein shall modify or limit the extent to which a 
right of access to and from the land is insured by this policy. 

(e) "mortgage": mortgage, deed of trust, trust deed, or other security 
instrument. 

(f) "public records": records established under state statutes at Date of 
Policy for the purpose of imparting construaivc notice of matters relating 
to real property to purchasers for value and without knowledge. With 
respect to Section 1(a) (iv) of the Exclusions From' Coverage,' "public 
records" shall also include environmental protection liens filed in the 
records of the clerk of the United States district court for the district in 
which the land is located. 

(g) "unmarketability of the title": an alleged or apparent matter affecting 
the title to the land, not excluded or excepted from coverage, which would 
entitle a purchaser of the estate or interest described in Sdieduie A to be 
released from the obligation to purchase by virtue of a contractual 
condition requiring the delivery of marketabk: title. 

2. CONTINUATION OF INSURANCE AFTER CONVEYANCE 
OF TITLE, 

The coverage of this policy shall continue in force as of Date of Policy in 
favor of an insured only so long as the insured retains an estate or interest 
in the land, or holds an indebtedness secured by a purchase money 
mortgage given by a purchaser from the insured, or only so long as the 
insured shall have liability by reason of covenants of warranty made by the 
insured in any transfer or conveyance of the estate or interest. This policy 
shall not continue in force in favor of any purchaser from the insured of 
cither (i) an estate or interest in the land, or (ii) an indebt«lness secured by 
a purchase money mortgage given to the insured. 

3. NOTICE OF CLAIM TO BE GIVEN BY INSURED CLAIMANT. 
The insured shall notify the Cmnpany promptly in writing (i) in case of 

any litigation as set forth in Section 4(a) below, (ii) in case knowledge shall 
come to an insured hereunder of any claim of title or interest which is 
adverse to the title to the estate or interest, as insured, and whidi might 
cause loss or damage for whkh the Company may be liable by virtue of 
this policy, or (iii) if title to the estate or interest, as insured, is reiected as 
unmarketable. If prompt notice shall not be given to the Company, then as 
to the insured all liability of the Company shall terminate with regard to 
the matter or matters tor whidi {vompt notice is required; provided, 
however, that failure to notify the Company shaU in no case prejudice the 
rights of any insured under this policy unless the Company shall be 
prejudiced by the failure and then only to the extent of the prejudice. 

4. DEFENSE AND PROSECUTION OF ACTIONS; DUTY OF 
MSURED CLAIMANT TO COOPERATE. 

(a) Upon written request by the insured and subject to the options 
contained in Section 6 of these Conditions and Sttpulalions, the Company, 
at its own cost and without unicasonaMe delay, shall provide for the 
defease of an insured in litigation in wbicfa any thnnd party asserts a daim 
adverse to the title or intcfcst as insured, but owily as to those stated causes 
of action all^iig a defect, lien or encumbtancc or other matter insured 
against l^ this policy. The Company sfaal] have the right to sdect connsd 
of its choice (subicct to the right of the insured lo object for reasonable 
cause) to represent the insured as to those stated causes of action and diaQ 
not be tiabie for and will not pay the fees of any other ooansd. The 
Company will not pay any fees, costs or expenses incurred by the inswed 
in the defense of those causes of action «incfa aOqe matters not insaitd 
aig înst by this policy. 

(b) The Cbn̂ MUiy sbaS have the right, at its own cost, to instittite and 
proseorte any action or prooeediiw or to do any other act yriuA in its 
opnaon way be mecaury or desinUe to establish the title to the estate or 
inierert, «s nsored, or to prevent or redaoe laas or damage to the nsnred. 
The Compaay may take any myprofitiaie action nnder the icnns of this 
pohcy. whether or not it dmil be liable hcrewwki, and ihaO not thoeby 
concede Kabihty or waive any provinon of this policy. If the Company 
shall exercist*ito i ^ t s under tins pan^raph, it shafl do so dttsently. 

(c) Whenever the Company shall have brought an action or interposed a 
defense as required or permitted by the provisions of this policy, the 
Company may pursue any litigation to final determination by a court of 
competent jurisdiction and expressly reserves the right, in its sole discretion, 
to appeal from any adverse judgment or order. 

(d) In all cases where this policy permits or requires the Company to 
prosecute or provide for the defense of any action or proceeding, the 
insured shall secure to the Company the right to so prosecute or provide 
defense in the action or proceeding, and all appeals therein, and permit the 
Company to use, at its option, tlK name of the insured for this purpose. 
Whenever requested by the Company, the insured, at the Company's 
expense, shall give the Company all reasonable aid (i) in any action or 
proceeding, securing evidence, obtaining witnesses, prosecuting or 
defending the action or proceeding, or effecting settlement, and (ii) in any 
other lawful act which in the opinion of the Company may be necessary or 
desirable to establish the title to the estate or interest as insured. If the 
Company is prejudiced by the failure of the insured to furnish the required 
cooperation, the Company's obligations to the insured under the policy 
shall terminate, including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or 
continue any litigation, with regard to the matter or matters requiring such 
cooperation. 

5, PROOF OF LOSS OR DAMAGE. 
In addition to and after the notices required under Section 3 of these 

Conditions and Stipulations have been provided the Company, a proof of 
loss or damage signed and sworn to by the insured claimant shall be 
furnished to the Company within 90 days after the insured claimant shall 
ascertain the facts giving rise to the loss or damage. The proof of loss or 
damage shall describe the defect in, or lien or encumbrance on the title, or 
other matter insured against by this policy which constitutes the basts of 
loss or damage and shall state, to the extent possible, the basis of 
calculating the amount of the loss or damage. If the Company is prejudiced 
by the failure of the insured claimant to provide the required proof of loss 
or damage, the Company's obligations to the insured under the policy shall 
terminate, including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or 
continue any litigation, with regard to the matter or matters requiring such 
proof of loss or damage. 

In addition, the insured claimant may reasonably be required to submit 
to examination under oath by any authorized representative of the 
Company and shall produce for examination, inspection and copying, at 
such reasonable times and places as may be designated by any authorized 
representative of the Company, aU records, books, ledgers, checks, 
cone^iondence and memoranda, whether bearing a date before or after 
Date of Policy, which reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. Further, if 
requested by any authorized representative of the Company , the insured 
claimant shall grant its permission, in writing, for any authorized 
representative of the Company to examine , inspect and copy all records, 
books, ledgers, checks, correspondence and memoranda in the custody or 
control of a third party, which reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. 
AU information designated as confidential by the insured claimant provided 
to the Company pursuant to this Section shall not be disclosed to others 
unless, in the reasonable judgeinent of the Company, it is accessary in the 
administnition of the claim. Failure of the insured daimant to submit for 
examination under oath, produce other reasonaUy requested information 
or ipnt permission to secure reasonably necessary information from third 
parties as required in this paragraph shall terminate any liability of the 
Company under this policy as to that daim. 

6. OPTIONS TO PAY OR OTHERWISE SETTLE CLAIMS; 
TERMMATION OF UABIUTY. 
In case of a claim under this policy, the Company shall have the 

following options: 
(a)To Pay or Tender Payment of the Amount of Insurance. 

To pay or tender payment of the amount of insurance under 
this pcrficy together with any costs, attorneys' fees and expenses incurred by 
the insured <3iimant, which were authorized by the Company, up to the 
time of payment or tender of payment and which the Company is obligated 
to pay. 

Upon the exercise by the Company of this option, all liability and 
obligations to the insured under this pcrficy, other than to make the 
payment required, shall terminate, induding any liability or obligation to 
defend, prosecute, or continue any litigation, and the policy shall br 
surrendered to the Company for cancellation. 

(b) To Pay or Otherwise Settle With Parties Other than the Insured or 
With the Insured Claimant 

G) to pay or otherwise settle with other parties for or m the name 
of an hnmrad claimant any daim insured against under this policy, together 
with any costs, atlomej-s' fixs and expenses incurred by the insured 
daimant tdnch were authoriaed by the Company up to time of payment 
and which the Company is obligated to pay; or 

(B) to pay or otherwise settle with the msured daimant the loss or 
damage provided for under this pt^icy, together with any costs, attorneys* 
fees and expenses incurred by the innned daimant iriucb were autboriaed 
by the Company op to the time of payment and which the Con^nny is 
ob%aied to pay. 

Upon theciefcise by the Company of either of the options provided for 
m poTHraphs (bX*) or OiX «*•« Company's obligations to the insured under 
this polKy for the dahned km or damage, other than the payments 
reinriied to be made. sfaaB tenninale. indndiag any liability or oblation 10 
ddend, pnmxmc or oonimne any litigatiott. 

B 1190-2 
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Commonwealth 
Land Title Insurance ComiNUiy 

STANDARD N£W YORK ENDORSEMENT 
(OWNER'S POLICY) 

1. The foUowing is added to the insuring provisions on the Seepage of this pcdicy: 

"5. Any aatutory lien for services, tabor or maienals furnished prior to the dale hereof, and whidi has now 
gained or which may hereafber gain priority over the estate or interest of the insured as shown in Schedule 
A of this policy." 

2. The following is added to FSaragn|ih 7 of die Omditions and Sti^^^ 

"(^ If die iwofding date crf̂  the iiistiumeotsaeaiing die kisiffed interest is laierdian die pcri^ 
sfaaQ also cover mtervening liens or incundxaooes, except re^ estate taxes, assessments, water charges and 
sewer rents." 

Nothing herein contained shall be construed as extending or dianging die effective date of said policy, unless odierwise 
expressly stated. 

This endorsement, when signed bdow by a vahdadng signatory, is made a part of said pcdicy and is subjea to die 
Exclusions from Coverage, Schedules, Conditions and Stipulations therein, excqit as modified by die pzoviskms hereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY has caused its corporate 
name and seal to be hereunto affixed by its duly authorized ofiQcers. 

COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 
Dated: 1 / 2 6 / 9 5 

Signed: 
Kar-Vin Abstract Corp. By: Robert Hauser 

Pnsidem. 

By ^/C^^t^t^^^y^ > « James JJfL,^ Jr. 

Standard New York Endorsement (9/1/93) 
For Use With ALTA Owner's Policy (10/17/92) 
Form 1190-30 



Commonwealth 
Land Title IJDUiiinmce ComiKiny 

SCHEDULE A 

Amounlofliisiifince: $153 ,000 .00 PoBcyNô  207-274043 

D êofPtolkT: 1 /26/95 FilcNojF7 00808 

L Name of Insured: 
James D i e t z 

Tbe estate or intcfcst in die land which is covered t^ this paHky is: 
Fee Simple 

3. Tide to die estate or intoest in the land is vested in: 
James D ie tz by deed made by Margaret Bradshaw, f / k / a Margaret 
Zavag l i , dated 1 /26 /95 and duly recorded i n t h e o f f i c e of t h e 
County Clerk, County of ORANGE. 

4. The land referred to in this pcdicy is described in said instniment, is sihrtaled in die County of 
ORANGE .Stale of New Y(Mk« and is identified as follows: 
ALL that certain p i ece , or parcel of land l y i n g , s i t u a t e and being 

in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, known and 
designated as Lot No. 211, as shown on a map e n t i t l e d '*Butter 
Hi l l -Sect ion 48**, sa id map having been f i l e d in the Orange County 
Clerk's Office on 23 May 1985 as Nap No- 7075, being more 
part icularly described as fol lows: 

Coumersigned: 
(J AudMX^ Officer o Officer or Agent 

NM 1 PA 10 
ALTA Owners Sdwdule A 
FORM1190-t5 



SC3B1K1LB A - CCHTIHUBD 

BEGINNIIIG at a point in the nbxrtherly line of Creanery Drive, where 
said line is intersected by the easterly line of Batter Hill Drive, 
running thence, the following courses: 
1. Along the easterly line of Butter Hill Drive, N 9* 40' 00" W, 

190.31' to a point; 
2* Along the division line between the lot herein described and 

Section 6, S 81* 08' 58* E, 107.45' to a point; 

3. Along the division line between Lot Mo. 211 and Lot Mo. 212 S 00^ 
32' OS" W 165,28' to a point in the northerly line of Creamery 
Drive; 

4. On a curve, to the left having a radius of 410.00' a distance of 
73.00' to the point or place of BEGIIINING. 



^̂  :' : - :-^ X -.SCHEDULEB v=̂  
EXCEITIONS FROM COVERAGE 

MkyHo^ 207-274043 KteNo„P7 00808 

Tlw foficy does noc i m 
ifWdi irise by WMOD ofc 

IV Mortgage aade fay Janes Dietz to the Prudential Bcwe ̂  Mortgage 
Conpahy, Inc. dated 1/26/95 recorded 1/27/95 in Liber 5333 1^. 
254 in the office of the County Clerk, County of Orange. 

2• Survey dated 12/28/94, made by Janes Dietz, L.L.S•, shows no 
encroachments or variations of lot lines, except the following: 
1) paved drive extends outside southerly boundary line, leading 
to Creamery Driven 2) 10' utility easement inside lenght of 
northerly boundazry line. 

3. Grants in Liber 1240 Cp. 371, Liber 1784 Cp. 717, Liber 2081 Cp. 
272. Easement and right of way in Liber 2396 Cp. 1. Easement 
in Liber 2093 Cp. 221. 

4. Rights of tenants or persons in possession. 

5 • Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes 
and drains and such rights as may exist for entry upon said 
prenxses to maintain and repair the same. 

6. The amount of acreage is not insured. 

7. Policy does not insure title to any land lying within the lines 
of any street, road, avenue, lane, turnpike or highway in front 
of or adjoining the premises described in Schedule **A*' or which 
may cross over the same. 

8. Subject to rights and easements if any acquired by any public 
utilities company to maintain its poles and operate its wires, 
lines etc., in, to and over the premises herein and in, to and 
over the streets adjacent thereto. 

9. Motes and setbacks on filed map #7075. 

10. 20' utility easement as shown on filed map #7075. 

NMIPAIO 
ALTA Owmmfia OwMit Sdwdide B 
fORMlig&42 
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•i. -•' ORANQE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE RECORDING PAGE 

THB m a c IS MRT OF THE mSTRWIEHT-00 NOT REMOVE 

• TYPgWAMeCTOFWmTYWTODOCUMBfhBUCKINK 

HARGARET 
KARGARET 

BRADSHAW, 
ZAVAGLI 

TO 
JAMES DIETZ 

f/k/a 

SECTION 78 RinnK 6 LOT __L 

RECORD AND RETURN TO: 
(NwwandAddra^ 

THBiE IS NO FEE FOR THE RECORDING OF THIS FAGE 

AHACH THIS SHEET TO THE RRSr PAGE OF EACH 

RECORDS) INSTRUHaiT ONLY 

"mm:, 
JO ANN FRIIA, ESQ. 
175 MAIN STREET 
WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK X0601 

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS UNE 

INSTRUMENTTYPE: DEED X MORTGAGE SATISFACTION ASSIGNMENT OTHER 

PRQPEWTYLOCATIQM 

.2089 BLOOMING GROVE CTN) 4289 MONTGOMERY (TN) 

2001 WASHINGTONVILLE (VLQ) 4201 MAYBROOK (VUG) 
NO. PAGES . 
CERT COPY 

CROSS REF 

AFFT. FILED . 
_ „ , 2289 CHESTER (TN) 

2201 CHESTER ^ASl^ 
2489 CORNMV\a(TN) 

2401 C0RNWIAa(VL6) 

2800 CRAWFORD (TN) 

2800 DEERIVtf«(CTN) 

3080 GOSHe4(TN) 

3001 GOSHEN (VLQ) 
3003 FLORIOA(VLG) 
3005 CHESTER (VLQ) 

3200 GREENVILLE (TN) 
34W HAMPTONBURGH (TN) 
3401 MAYBROOK (VLQ) 
3689 HIGHLANDS (TN) 

3601 HlGHLAhH> FALLS (VLQ) 

3889 MINISINK (TN) 

3801 UNIONVILLE (VLQ) 
4088 MONROE (TN) 

4001 MONROE (VLG) 

4003 HARRIMAN (VLQ) 

4005 WRYAS JOEL (VLQ) 

JOANA.MACCHI 
Orange 0)unly Clai1( 

4203 MONTGOMERY (VLG) 

4205 WALDEN (VLG) 
4480 MOUNT HOPE (FN) 

4401 OTISVILLE (VLG) 

4800 NEWBURGH(TN) 

s/ 4800 NEWWINDSOR (TN) 

5069 TU)(EDO(TN) 

5001 TUXEDO PARK (VLG) 
5200 WWJLWaON) 
5480 WARWICK (TN) 
5401 RjORiOA(VLG) 
5403 GREENWOOD LAKE (VLG) 
5406 WARWICK (VLQ) 
5600 WAWAYANDA(TN) 

5889 WOODBURY (TN) 

5801 HARRIMAN (VLG) 

CITIES 

0900 MIDDLETOWN 

1100 NEWBURGH 

1300 PORTJERVIS 

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECK 
CASH 

CHARGE" y^ 
NO FEE 

CONSIDERATION $ 

TAX EXEMPT . 

MORTGAGE AMT$. 

DATE 

53o2>z> — 

MORTGAGE TYPE: 

(A) COMMERCIAL 

(B) 1 OR 2 FAMILY 

^ (C) UNDER $10,000. 

(E) EXEMPT 

(F)3T0 6UNrrS 

(0 NATPERSON/CaUNION 

(J) NAT.PER-CR.UN/! OR 2 

(K)CON0O 

9999 HOLD 

RECEIVED FROM: \i^r^. Zl 

NAT.PER-CR.UN/


UBEK 4172M« 203 

. 4 3 U / hKU 

••r - I ^^' 

V 
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^J^HW^J' 

THIS I N D E N T U H E ; made ti» 26th day of January 

BBTWEEH HARGARET BRADSHAW, f/k/a MARGARET ZAVAGLI, 
220 Butterhill Drive, New Windsor, NY 12553 

JAMES DIETZ, residing at 64 Goshen Avenue, 
WashingtonvUle, New York 10992 

1995 

gratkiot 

grantee 

WTTNESSETil, Oat the grantor, in con»i<lcration of 
XEN ($10 ,00 ) DoUazs, paid by the granlw 

hereby grant* and r Îeafes unto Ibe grantaê  die bar* or soeeasaox and aacigna of tbe grantoe forever, 

ALL that certain piece, or parcel of land lying, situate and being in the Town of 
New Windsor, Orange County, New York, known and designated as Lot No, 211, as shown on 
a map entitled "Butter Hill-Section 48", said map having been filed in the Orange County 
Clerk's Office on May 23, 1985 as Map No, 7075, being more particularly described as 
follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the northerly line of Creamery Drive, where said line 
is intersected by the easterly line of Butterhill Drive; running thence the following 
courses: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Along the easterly line of Butterhill Drive, North 9* 40* 00" West, 
190.31* to a point; 

Along the division line between the lot herein described and Section 6, 
South 81' 08' 58" East, 107.:45' to a point; 

Along the division lineb^tiween Lot No. 211 and Lot No. 212 South 00" 
32' 05" West, 165.28' to: a point in the northerly line of Creamery Drive; 

On a curve to the left having a radius of 410,00', a distance of 73.00' 
to the point or place of BEGINNING. 

BEING the same premises-ad conveyed by deed dated July 8, 1986 from Hudson 
Valley Associates of New Windsor to Margaret Zavagli, k/n/a Margaret Bradshaw, and 
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on July 16, 1986 in Liber 2544 of Deeds at 
Page 236. 



TOGETHER vdHk the iqrpaztenanceg and all Ae eitate and rig^ of the grantor in and to said preaii9es. 
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the pxeniaet beiein granted unto the grantee* the hein or auooetton and assigns of the 
grantee lorever. AND the tald gnmtor ooveaanta thtt the grantor ha« not done or aoffered anything whereby the said 
piemises have been <mwnbered in any way whatever. Tliis deed i* tobjeet to the tmtt provislone of Section IS of the Lien Law. 

The worda ^grantoir̂  and **grantee'* ihall be oemlmed to lead in the pbral whenever the «ense ol tfau deed so xeqaires* 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the grantor haa euented tfaia deed the day tod year Bm above written. ^^^(%^^uu^, 
/»prutnee of: "'^ '^ ^ ^ . - •/ 

STATE OF NEV YQVX, CODWnf OF ii.t 
OBChf 4aj«{ 19 ,hdm 

at pcRNoaUr cow ieaMkBe«n« 
vher b«lttf br aM daJir nfMO, did dtpoM and tar that di9««at XMUM 
ifTpimtiiT it e i 

Ae VPfPoettiOB dsicdWd ia and ivUcfc 
T'ti'iiUfd, dia fwMoiBa butnattMi dapoMM fawwa the aial af laid 
CMpotatioa; dhat ttawal fffffM* t̂  aaidfaa îuMat is attafi totpwrttt 
«««i I that Umtm aftaid by 4ete «< tin BMBII H XHmsmm «< aaid 

atantd dtvaiN^f MOM ilwvia br M * 

STATE OF NEW YOBK» COUNTY OF ORANGE M.: 
Ok tba 2 6 t h day •( J a n u a r y 1995 * befoe* 

n a {(avMBalfar auM 
MARGARET BRADSHAW, f/k/a MARGARET ZAVAGLI 

ta » t kaawn la ba iha tadhidnal deacribed in, and ̂ vbo execotad 
b̂a ffarmnim JaatraaMat. aad aduiawladead Act 3 ba 

KAR-Vm ATTRACT CORP. 

^^^^w ^V^HB^^^H^f P^a» v w W i P 

(914)M>-at22 FAX <t14) 9l9-f737 

- STATE OF HEtf YORK W ~ ' NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF HEW YORK 

l»«4172WG£ 204 %MUJAM C von WEYHE 
Notary f*ub^ State off New York 

neiidwBinOfwyCqumy >^. 
rwnmiMion Irimirw AonI 7^. 1»-X» 

\ 


